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5 g Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53340

MLA Name: Neufeld, Larry VM137388 HWR Claim Date: October 23, 2024
Constituency: Peace River South

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: NG

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Dawson Creek Travel To: Vancouver
Trip Details: Caucus Meeting
Date Expenses Amount
October 23, 2024 70(km) $44.10
Dawson Creek (residence) to FSJ Airport
October 25, 2024 70(km) $44.10
FSJ Airport to Dawson Creek (residence)
October 23, 2024 airfare - round trip $1173.82
Oct 23 Air Canada Ft. St. John to Vancouver
Oct 25 Air Canada Vancouver to Ft. St. John
October 23, 2024 Dinner Only $36.00
October 24, 2024 Accommodation Expenses $649.22
October 24, 2024 Breakfast only $27.00
October 24, 2024 Taxi $15.95
October 25, 2024 Accommodation Expenses $625.09
October 25, 2024 MLA Per Diem $61.00
October 25, 2024 Parking $36.00
FSJ Airport Parking
Total Payable $2712.28
Date ___ 28 Nov2024 Signature _

Neufeld, Larry VM137388 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
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From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024
To:
Subject: Air Canada - 23 Oct 2024: Fort St. John - Vancouver (Booking reference:-

Booking Confirmation

- Issued 21 Oct, 2024

Manage booking Check-in

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information for
your trip.

IMPORTANT : This is your official itinerary/receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for
check-in. Please print/retain this page for your financial records (for taxation, expense claim or
credit card reconciliation purposes).

For a successful journey, it's essential that your travel documents are valid for entry and transit
through all countries/regions on your itinerary. Remember that failure to comply with travel

requirements may result in refusal to travel. For detailed information, consult our Travel
Documents page and our Travel Ready hub.

Flights

Departure * Wed 23 Oct, 2024
Economy Standard

Fort St. John YXJ Vancouver YVR

Fort St. John Vancouver Int. Terminal M



_Operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 1Thr 51m
Cabin: Economy Class (M)

Return « Fri 25 Oct, 2024
Economy Standard

Vancouver YVR

Vancouver Int. Terminal M

- * Operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 1hr 48m

Cabin: Economy Class (M)

Passengers

Lawrence Neufeld

Ticket #
Aeroplan # I

Seats

YXJ = YVR
YVR = YXJ

Purchase Summary

.

1 Adult

Fort St. John YXJ

Fort St. John

CAD $1,173.82



Air transportation charges

Base fare - departure $515.00
Base fare - return $515.00
Carrier surcharges $46.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada $18.92
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 $55.90
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada $23.00
Grand total CAD $1,173.82

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines
Check-in and baggage drop-off opens
Get a head start and drop your bags off as early as four hours before departure.

All destinations 240 min

Check-in closes

Make sure you've checked in and have your boarding pass in hand before the check-in
deadline for your flight.

Within Canada 60 min'

1 Flights from Toronto Billy Bishop (YTZ) Airport, and Landline motorcoach segments from Hamilton
(YHM) and Kitchener-Waterloo (YKF) airports: 30 minutes

Baggage drop-off closes

Make sure to drop off all checked bags before your deadline.
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BLACK TOP & CHECKER

CABS
UNIT 101, 1355 VERNON DR
VANCOUVER, BC V6A 3v4
6046813201

Transaction 84702411

Total 15
Tip
CReiT carosate [

VISA 3196

Retain tlus copy for statemem
validation

Station: BT86

24-0ct 2024 _
$18.34 | Metho : CONTACTLESS

VISA CREDIT
Xxxxxxxxxxx [l
Reference ID 429900693835
Auth ID: 041148

M,D i*ttﬁkﬁt3884

AID: ADD00000031019
MhNtwkNm: Vs

NO CARDHOLDER VERIFICATIN

THANK You FOR YOUR BUSINESS

. \L
*th Peace Regional Alrpol
3 torn Smlg Terminal Road
West Pay Statllon
DATE: 25/10/24

TIME: 10:35 PM
/1
21pt. No. 22/108/86
o + (riginal ¢
oo Sy
fntry o 23/ .
IPR
Net.: 34_%3
Tax 5.8% l-aa
Fee: 36.
; . 36.00
y p”“ﬁ".-lns 10 : 68119
Cart No. & AXKKXXXKXXK?

Card Type: VISA

Thank youl
For flying YXJ!
(i51% RRIUB7863066R]
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7 5 Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53341

MLA Name: Neufeld, Larry VM137388 HWR Clalm Date: November 12, 2024
Constituency: Peace River South

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Dawson Creek Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Oath Ceremony and Meetings

Date Expenses Amount
November 12, 2024 70(km) $44.10
Dawson Creek (residence) to FSJ Airport
November 15, 2024 70(km) $44.10
FSJ Airport to Dawson Creek (residence)
November 12, 2024 airfare - round trip $889.58
(Ref# 20L745 FSJ Van to
Victoria. Nov 1%“ ictonia to Van, MJ.
November 12, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 12, 2024 Taxi $69.95
November 13, 2024 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
November 14, 2024 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
November 15, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 15, 2024 Parking $48.00
FSJ Airport Parking
November 15, 2024 Taxi $61.80
Uber
Total Payable $1376.53

Date 04 Dec 2024 Signature

Neufeld, Lary VM1373
certified that the amount correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




From:
Sent: December 4, 2024

To: Neufeld, Larry
Subject: FW: Air Canada - 12 Nov 2024: Fort St. John - Victoria (Booking reference-

From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 1:29 PM
To:*

Subject: Air Canada - 12 Nov 2024: Fort St. John - Victoria (Booking referencez-

x
Booking Confirmation

- Issued 30 Oct, 2024

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
check-in. Please print/retain this page for your financial records (for taxation, expense claim or credit
card reconciliation purposes).

For a successful journey, it's essential that your travel documents are valid for entry and transit
through all countries/regions on your itinerary. Remember that failure to comply with travel

requirements may result in refusal to travel. For detailed information, consult our Travel Documents
page and our Travel Ready hub.

Flights

Departure * Tue 12 Nov, 2024
Economy Standard



Fort St. John YXJ

Fort St. John

-Operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz

Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 1hr 55m

Cabin: Economy Class (Q)

Vancouver YVR

Vancouver Int. Terminal M

- Operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400

Duration: 30m

Cabin: Economy Class (Q)

Return ¢ Fri 15 Nov, 2024

Economy Standard

Victoria YYJ

Victoria Int.

- Operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz

Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 33m

Cabin: Economy Class (V)

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

Duration: 1hr 49m
Cabin: Economy Class (V)

Passengers

Lawrence Neufeld

Aeroplan # [

Seats

YXJ = YVR -
YVR = YYJ -
YYJ = YVR -
YVR = YXJ -

Ticket [
Aeroplan #:_

Seats

YXJ = YVR .
YVR = YYJ -
YYJ = YVR -
YVR = YXJ -

Purchase Summary

ISE - CAD $1,779.16

2 Adults

; /ﬁ%‘m.ﬁ%



Air transportation charges

Base fare - departure
Adult ($378.40 x2) $756.80

Base fare - return
Adult ($360.90 x2) $721.80

Carrier surcharges
Adult ($46.00 x2) $92.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada
Adult ($18.92 x2) $37.84

Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001
Adult ($42.36 x2) $84.72

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada
Adult ($43.00 x2) $86.00

Promotion code

M SPECIAL OFFER - SAVE UP TO 20 Applied

Grand total CAD $1,779.16

Lawrence Neufeld $889.58

I 589,56

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Check-in and baggage drop-off opens

Get a head start and drop your bags off as early as four hours before departure.

All destinations 240 min

Check-in closes



/

Yellow Cab

V\J\

transaction 001076

Total CA$ 69.95
Tip I
crenecaro sate [

vm-

Retain this copy for statement
vahidation

12-Nov 2024 [ G

CAS 80 44| Method
CONTACTLLSS
VISA CRLEDIT

xxxxxxxxxxxxm
Reference 1D 431/ 01916

Auth 1D 000194

Mll) AAAAAAAA/[‘/U

AlD ADD0000003101 0
AthNtwkNm: VISA

NO CARDHOL DER Vi RIFICATION




Parking lot: YXJ North Peace Airport 2024-11_

Address: 9919 Terminal Road, Fort St John, Postal Code: V1] 4H9
GST# RRT887863066RT

* Copy * Receipt: 2/130/85 * Copy *
Date : 11-15-24
Printed on : 11-26-24
Cashier :
Ticket# Entry time Payment/Exit time Duration Debit Cash
10210179 11-12-24 R 11-15-24 | | - 48.00

Credit card, Credit card: . Approval code: 7995, Record number: 9080 48.00

GST: 2.29

Total Including Tax : 48.00

Page : 1 T.L.B.A - Smart parking solutions



l Iber November 15, 2024

Here's your receipt for your ride,-

We hope you enjoyec your nde this evening

Total CA$61.80

y CAS/
Subtotal CAS49.05
Est. insurance and payments costs CAS6.16
BC License Recovery Surcharge CAS0.90
YYJ Airport Surcharge CAS2.75
GST CAS2.94
Payments

tammy . CA$61.80
111624

/1511 the 1np page for more information, including invoices (where available)

UberX 27.89 kilomelers | 33

, I (Ocsh Vich hote] <
BV iclonia Pivpe

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please conlact your bank directly for inquines
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Vi

S Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 53350
MLA Name: Neufeld, Larry VM137388 HWR Claim Date: November 13, 2024
Constituency: Peace River South
Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel
Prepared By: [N
Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (Family Member)
Travel From: Terrace Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Accompanying person (Family Member) for the Conservative Party of BC Oath

Ceremony on Nov 12, 2024
Date Expenses Amount
November 12, 2024 airfare - round trip $889.58
AC # ] - Terrace to Victoria retum Nov 13
Fort St.John to Victoria
Total Payable $889.58
Date 04 Dec 2024 Signature

certified that the am be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




| A ~ LT

From: I S

Sent: December 4, 2024 (N
To: Neufeld, Larry
Subject: FW: Air Canada - 12 Nov 2024: Fort St. John - Victoria (Booking reference: ||l

From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 |

To

Subject: Air Canada - 12 Nov 2024: Fort St. John - Victoria (Booking reference: ||}

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
requirements may result in refusal to travel. For detailed information, consuilt our Travel Documents
page and our Travel Ready hub.

Flights

Departure * Tue 12 Nov, 2024

Economy Standard



Fort St. John YXJ

Fort St. John

I 1 Orerated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400

Duration: 1hr 55m

Cabin: Economy Class (Q)

Vancouver YVR

Vancouver Int. Terminal M

I Onerated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
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

Vancouver int. Terminal M

Fort St. John YXJ

Fort St. John



I : Operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400

Duration: thr 49m

Cabin: Economy Class (V)

Passengers

Lawrence Neufeld

Ticket #: I
Aeroplan #: ||| N

Seats

YXJ = YVR -
YVR = YYJ .
YYJ = YVR -
YVR = YXJ .

Ticket #:
Aeroplan #: [ IR

Seats

YXJ = YVR =
YVR = YYJ -
YYJ = YVR m
YVR = YXJ J

Purchase Summary

@ g | CAD $1,779.16



2 Adults

Air transportation charges

Base fare - departure
Adult ($378.40 x2)

Base fare - return
Adult ($360.90 x2)

Carrier surcharges
Adult ($46.00 x2)

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada
Adult ($18.92 x2)

Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001
Adult ($42.36 x2)

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada
Adult ($43.00 x2)

Promotion code

TBN46DH1 - SPECIAL OFFER - SAVE UP TO 20
PERCENT

$756.80

$721.80

$92.00

$37.84

$84.72

$86.00

Applied

Grand total

Lawrence Neufeld

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Check-in and baggage drop-off opens

Get a head start and drop your bags off as early as four hours before departure.

All destinations

CAD $1,779.16

$889.
@

240 min



Confirmation Number: -

Legislative Assembly of BC - MLA ROOM BLOCK
Parliament Building Room Number:
Victoria, V8V 1X4 Room Type:
No. of Guests:
ARRIVAL DEPARTURE RATE PLAN ACCOUNT
11/10/2024 11/16/2024 GG
Room Number Confirmation Number Name
Date Code Description Comments Amount (CAD) Amount (CAD)
Legislative Assembly of BC - MLA ROOM BLOCK

Page 1



] Neufeld, Larry

11/12/2024 Gov Room Charge - Government Mtg Line 0 transfemred from Account 185.00 185.00
Neufeld, Larry,
Rool
11/12/2024 TAXGRM GST Room Line 0 transfemred from Account 9.34 9.34

A Neufeld, Lary,
Page 26



11112/2024

11/12/2024

11/12/2024

11/13/2024

11/13/2024

11/13/2024

11/13/2024

11/13/2024

11/14/2024

11/14/2024

11/14/2024

11/14/2024

11/114/2024

TAXROM

TAXMUN

TAXDMF

GOV

TAXGRM

TAXROM

TAXMUN

TAXDMF

Gov

TAXGRM

TAXROM

TAXMUN

TAXDMF

Provincial Room Tax

Municipal Tax

Destination Marketing Fee

Room Charge - Governnment Mtg

GST Room

Provincial Room Tax

Municipal Tax

Destination Marketing Fee

Room Charge - Governnment Mtg

GST Room

Provincial Room Tax

Municipal Tax

Destination Marketing Fee

Line 0 transferred from Account

. Nl Lary,
com i}

Line 0 transferred from Account

w, Neufeld, Larry,

Line 0 transferred from Account
Neufeld, Larry,
com i

Line 0 transferred from Account

ﬁ, Neufeld, Larry,

Line 0 transferred from Account
, Neufeld, Larry,
oom
Line 0 transferred from Account
, Neufeld, Larry,

oom

Line 0 transferred from Account

, Neufeld, Larry,
oom

Line 0 transferred from Account

. Neufeld, Lany,

Room

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

Subtotal for SN

oom

14.95 14.95
5.61 5.61
1.85 1.85

185.00 185.00
9.34 9.34

14.95 14.95
5.61 561
1.85 1.85

185.00 185.00
9.34 9.34

14.95 14.95
5.61 5.61
1.85 1.85

650.25 650.25
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